Salisbury - Inns XVIII

Year |Inn Publican Surname _|Given Name |Status |Address Notes

1700 |[The Rose and Horse Shoe Webb \William Bridge Street later London Inn. The present Crown Chambers and Messrs. Wilson's (1912)
1701 |The White Bear Jones \William No. 1, Catherine Street now Cripps (1912)

1701 |The Talbot Parrick Thomas Winchester Street changed to The Angel in 1760 and The Anchor and Hope in 1820
1701 |The Black Bear Paine John Castle Street and Chipper Street at present Mr. Parker, dentist, and Powning Jonas & Parker (1912)
1702 [The White Hart Baker John St. John Street

1704 |The Vine (and Theatre) Slade Benjamin Cheese Market and St. Thomas' yard

1714 |The Oxford Arms Robbins J. Catherine Street (now 46 and 48) originally The Flying Horse

1717 |The Bell Reeves Richard Exeter Street

1717 [The Bull Warren Joseph Fisherton

1718 [The Dolphin Button Mr. corner of Catherine Street and New Street now Garage (1912)

1721 |Three Tuns Small Benjamin Winchester Street 1730 Market Place, now probably Jenkins and Pinder (1912)
1721 |Three Swans Banks John Winchester Street

1721 |The Woolpack Nube \William Endless Street

1721 |The Bugle Beaker (Baker) \William Blue Boar Row

1721 |The Saracen's Head Peter John Blue Boar Row

1721 [The Blue Boar Read Robert Blue Boar Row

1721 [The Chough Deane Mr. Blue Boar Row

1721 |The Maidenhead Letel Mr. (site of the Market House)

1722 [The Star Baden Henry Brown Street

1722 [The Pelican Tapper \William south side St. Ann Street

1722 |[The George Inn Waterman Jonathan High Street

1727 |The Dragon Withers George Draghall Street (present Exeter Street) originally The Griffin, now The Crown and Anchor (1912)
1730 |The King's Head King Joseph Bridge Street site of County Hotel

1736 |The Goat Saunders Arthur Milford Street

1740 [The White Horse Gamlin Samuel Fisherton site of Infirmary

1741 |The Sun (and Theatre) Bungay Thomas Fisherton site of Maundrel Hall

1742 [The Mitre Tavern Westley Peggy Silver Street and Canal at present David Stevens, draper (1912)

1742 |The Sun and Lamb Kensington Edward High Street now Mitre House (1912)

1742 |The Angel Mill Mr. High Street (now Nos. 42 and 44)

1742 |The Spread Eagle Gibbons Richard No. 53 and 55, Canal, including the old Masonic Hall

1743 |The Rose and Horse Shoe Morgan Robert Catherine Street 1760 The King of Prussia, 1789 The White Lion, at present The Bell and Crown
1743 [The Lamb Barry \Walter Catherine Street (now 16, 18,& 20)

1743 |The Queen's Arms Rattew George lvy Street

1743 |The Cross Keys Johnson Elizabeth Queen Street now Herring's stables (1912)

1743 |The George Sydenham Edward Winchester Street became The old George 1826

1743 |The Rose and Crown Gray John 146 and 48, High Street now The Crown (1912)

1743 |The Six Bells Gray John near Winchester Gate 1696 Rose and Crown, 1767 The Coach and Six. This was an important coaching house with frontage of 84 feet in Winchester Street and 164 feet in Green Croft Street.
1748 |The Three Cups Samborn Richard Winchester Street now Dr. Luckham's (1912)

1756 |The Red Lion and Cross Keys Musselwhite Ralph Milford Street now Red Lion (1912)

1757 |The Three Lions Gast John Queen Street and Winchester Street (Pinckney's Bank) 1777 Three Golden Lions

1758 |The Half Moon Bailey Morris Ox Row next old Council House

1759 [The Cart Wheel (Catherine Wheel) Baster John Milford Street

1759 [The Hand and Flower Scott James 141 and 43 Winchester Street later The Running Horse

1760 |The King of Prussia Catherine Street

1760 |The Angel Winchester Street

1763 |The Plume and Feathers Potto Mr. Queen Street now Turkish Baths (1912)

1763 |The Greyhound Gast John Winchester Street and Brown Street now Y.M.C.A. (1912)

1763 |The Bowling Green (al fresco entertainment)  |Rogers John Castle Street now Mr. R. Dear's residence (1912)

1766 |The King's Arms Shergold John Catherine Street (the present St. John Street)

1767 |The Rainbow Milford Street now William the Fourth (1912)

1767 |The Coach and Six near Winchester Gate

1768 |The Antelope Best Martha Catherine Street and Antelope Square (now 35 and 37)

1772 |The Fountain Lavenu John Canal (next Assembly Rooms)

1775 |The Black Horse Webb George in Winchester Street' and in Brown Street (now 18,20,22, Harris, coachbuilder &c.) at one time The Star and Garter

1777 |Three Golden Lions Queen Street and Winchester Street (Pinckney's Bank)

1784 |The Haunch of Venison Mereweather Austin Minster Street

1789 [The White Lion Catherine Street
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